Angelita F. Cruz

From: Elizabeth M. Ortiz

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:37 AM

To: Angelita F. Cruz

Cc: Lalo Uribe; Carlos Guerra

Subject: RE: Ministerial Budget Amendment /Con. Pct. 4

Good morning,

BA 2022-00033482 for your review and approval.

~ Administrative Assistant to the Chief Execu
Tano E. Tijering,.

From: Angelita F. Cruz <afcruz@webhcountytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Elizabeth M. Ortiz <emortiz@webbcountytx.gov>
Cc: Lalo Uribe <auribe@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: Ministerial Budget Amendment /Con. Pct. 4

Good Morning Betty,

We are requesting a ministerial budget amendment from the following accounts:

Acct. Number Acct. Name Adopted Request Current End Bal.
From: | 1001-3170-001-456305 Uniforms $10,000.00 | $1,069.60 | $1,667.82 $598.22
$1,069.60
To: 1001-3170-001-443000- Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment | $5,000.00 | $1,069.60 | $3,380.00 $4,449.¢
035

This will cover (Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment) for the remainder of the year.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,



